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In the Matter of
Texas Utilities Electric Company, et al.

-(Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station, Lf5TtT1 ar.d 2)
Docket Nos. 50-446 and 50-446

Dear Administrative Judges:

The NRC Staff (" Staff") has recently issued Inspection Reports 84-17
(June 20, 1984), 84-05 (June 21, 1984), and 84-10 (June 21, 1984).
Inspection Report 84-17 discusses the Staff's inspection of the Appli-
cants' disassembly, inspection and reassembly of one of the Transamerica
Delaval, Incorporated ("TDI") emergency diesel generators for the Comanche
Peak Steam Electric Station ("CPSES"). Inspection Report 84-05 sets
forth the Staff's inspection and evaluation of allegations relating to
the fabrication of pipe supports and pipe restraints. Inspection Report
84-10 discusses the Staff's walkdown inspection of the Cable Spread Room.
Copies of these inspection reports are enclosed for the information of
the Board.

Sincerely,
.

Geyry AvC -

. Mizuno
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosure: As stated
,

cc w/o encl.: Remainder of Service List
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In Reply Refer To: -

Docket: 50-445/84-17 -

Texas Utilities Electric Company

Attn: M. D. Spence, President TUGC0
Skyway Tower
400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81
Dallas, Texas 75201 ,

Gentlemen: _
,

'

This refers to a special inspection conducted by W. F. Smith, Resident Inspector,'

of this office during the period February 20 through May 25, 1984, of activities.

authorized by MRC Construction Permit CPPR-126 for the Comanche Peek Facility
Unit 1 and to the discussion of our findings with Messrs. 8. R. Clements,
J. C. Kuydendall and other members of your staff at the conclusion of the
inspection.

Areas examined during the inspection included the teardown, inspection and
reassembly of Unit 1 Train A Emergency Diesel Generator in accordance with the

j Transamerica Delaval recertification program.

Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selective examination of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and
observations by the inspector. These findings are documented in the enclosed
inspection report.

During this inspection, it was found that one of your activities was in
violation of NRC requirements. However, this violation will be included in
a Notice of Violation which will be transmitted with future NRC Inspection
Report 50-445/84-18. No response to the violation is required at this time.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosures
will be placed in the NRC Pubitc Document Room unless you notify this office,
by telephone, within 10 days of the date of this letter, and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within 30 days of the
date of this letter. Such application must be consistent with the requirements
of 2.790(b)(1).
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Texas Utilities Electric Company -4-

..

Should you-have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased to'
'

discuss them with you. .

Sincerely,
.

. . u. u.s s . . s
:n c:..; C 7:. E u r N -

Richard L. Sangart, Director

RIV CPSES Task Force

t

*

Enclosures:
Appendix - NRC Inspection Report

50-445/84-17

cc w/ enclosures:
Texas Utilities Electric Company

Attn: H. C. Schmidt, Manager
Nuclear Services

'

Skyway Tower .

400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81
Dallas, Texas 75201

Texas Utilities Electric Company
Attn: B. R. Clements Vice President, Nuclear
Skyway Tower
400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81
Dallas, Texas 75201

&
.
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APPE'NDIX

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIS$10N-

REGION IV ,.

'

NRC Inspection Report: 50-445/84-17

Docket: 50-445 Category A2

Licensee: Texas utilities Electric Company (TUEC)
Skyway Tower
400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81
Dallas, Texas, 75201

'

Facility Name: Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station (CPSES), .

Unit 1

Inspection at: Glen Rose, Texas -

Inspection Conducted: February 20, 1984 - May 25, 1984

Inspector: - M M 8 89
W. F. Smith, Resident Inspector (RRI) Wate /

b I-uM d 8!8fA3 proved:
D. M. Hunnicutt, Tea'm Leader, Comanche Peak Date /
Task Force

Inspection Summary

Inspection Condor.ted February 20 - May 25, 1984 (Report 50-445/84-17)

Areas Inspected: Special, announced inspection of work and documentation
associated with the CPSES site portion of the recertification program
implemented on Unit 1 Train A Emergency Diesel Generator, Serial Number 76001,
manufactured by Transamerica Delaval, Incorporated (TDI). The inspection
involved 204 inspector-hours onsite by one NRC inspector.

Results: No violations or deviations were identified. NRC Resident Inspection
Report 50-445/84-15 has previously reported one deviation and one unresolved
item related to the Emergency Diesel Generator recertification program. They
are discussed in detail in NRC Inspection Report 84-15 and briefly in this report.

'

T
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DETAILS ,_

.

1. Persons Contacted

Principle Licensee Employees

*B. R. Clements, Vice President. Nuclear Operations
*J. C. Kuykendall, Manager, Nuclear Operations
"R. A. Jones, Manager, Plant Operations
*D. E. Diviney, Operations Quality Assurance Supervisor
*R. E. Camp, Startup Manager .'
* Jim Smith, Operations QA
*H. A. Lancaster, Startup QA
"J. T. Merritt, Asst. Project General Manager
*J. A. Roberts, Const. Startup Turnover Supervisor
*T. L. Gosdin, Support Services Supervisor
D. A. London, Electrical Startup Group Leader
John Maxwell, Operations Quality Control Supervisor
C. W. Smith, Mechanical Maintenance Supervisor
Dean Lystad, Maintenance Supervisor
Billy Sne11 grove, Quality Control Inspector, Level III
M. R. Blevins, Maintenance Superintendent
G. E. Jergins, Mechanical Maintenance Engineer
Duerk Reimer, Maintenance Engineer

Others

V. Lyndstrom. Transamerica Delaval, Inc., Technical Representative

The NRC inspector also interviewed other licensee employees
during this inspection period.

" Denotes those present during the exit interview.

2. Emeraency Diesel Generator Inspection (General Comments)

The emergency diesel generators (EDGs) at CPSES were supplied by
Transamerica DeLaval, Incorporated (TDI). There are four machines;
two per unit. TDI has provided 53 other emergency diesel generators
for 14 other nuclear power plant sites in the United States. On
August 12, 1983, the main crankshaft on one of the three EDG's at Shoreham |

Nuclear Power Station broke into two pieces during a load test. There I
ihave been several 10 CFR Part 21 reports issued by TDI . reflecting a variety

of minor and major defects; 1.e. , cracks in piston skirts, push rod. cracks,
governor drive coupling;Tailures, potential failures in fuel lines, and
dimensional problems with component fasteners and dowel pins. These

|

,
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defects are generic in nature,,even though there are some design
~

i

differences between EDGs at CPSES and those at other plants. During the
course of the evaluation of the Shoreham failure and the repairs of the
Shoreham EDGs, information related to the operating history of TDI engines
and a QA program of the manufacturer has been identified which calls into
question the reliability of all TDI diesels. As a result of the foregoing
and the generic implication involved, an " Owners Group" consisting of
representatives from affected nuclear power plants was formed for the ,

'

purpose of investigating all aspects of quality and reliability of the
EDG's supplied by TDI.

In anticipation of comprehensive internal inspections and tests, and to
facilitate correction of already known defects, the licensee commenced
teardown of the first machine (EDG Serial 75001) on February 20, 1984. NRC

inspection efforts include (but are not limited to) observation of the1

work in progress, review of procedures used and compliance thereto, and
tracking the work to ensure the plan is followed and adequately
documented.

This project is being accomplished by Texas Utilities Generating Company
(TUGCO) Maintenance Department Personnel, rather than site construction

j

(Brown & Root) personnel. This provided TUGC0 with a unique opportunityi

to gain valuable experience in the maintenance aspects of the EDG and en
opportunity to exercise the written instructions that had been prepared
for future maintenance outages,'

j The overall performance and attitude of persons associated (frectly with .,

' the project were excellent. The work was accomplished in a professional,
2 controlled mannst as would be expected for safety-related equipment. Care

was taken to segregate and properly identify components as they were
removec from the EDG. Upon :einstallation emphasis, was placed upon
cleanliness, foreign material exclusion, and protection of vulnerable

4 surfaces.

1 Procedures required changes, mainly in the sequence of events. The

changes were incorporated into the procedures such that work on the r. ext
EDG will be performed more efficiently. Documentation of findings, with
few exceptions as described below, were comple'te and legible.'

At the onset of the project there was some disarray, as TUGC0 experienced
difficulty in reaching a clear understanding of whtt the Owners' Group,

needed inspected and to what acceptance criteria. By the end of this
inspection period, the project was well defined in the form of 60
inspection plans. -

4

! 3. Chronolony of E' vents .-
!

Due to the length of this inspection period, a weekly summary of events is
provided below. The RRI inspected work in progress on a daily basis, most
of the time.

1

.

I

- - - - - - - - . -,-,__-...--..,ve--,m,..-_-.-r,. , - , - , . ___.,....w..--m.. .-..,,,,.%.,,.,ny-.-%,-. %r-w--. ----mww .v.,.
-



. . . . . . . -
-- -

r.

.
,.

.

,

'

:
-4-

,

'
..

.. _

February 20 - 26:
,

,

The NRC inspector reviewed the initial work authorizing documents and
procedures to be used for the EDG teardown. All appeared to be in order
except that the licensee is using "Mechar.ical Maintenance Instructions"
which are not approved by the Safety Operations Review Committee (SORC).
The licensee contends that a document which specifies or describes
detailed work activities which are unique to a particular department or
section, and does not have significant impact on other departments or
sections, does not require 50RC approval. The RRIs consider this a
deviation from commitments made in the FSAR, and as such have addressed
this in NRC Inspection Report 50-445/84-15 as Deviation 8415-01.

The RRI witnessed removal of selected cylinder head subcovers, push rods,
and cylinder heads. Good work practices were used with emphasis on
foreign material exclusion.

.

February 27 - March 4:;

!

By the end of this week all heads, push rods, pistons and connecting rods
were removed. The RRI witnessed removal of pistons and connecting rods
and noted that care was being taken not to score the cylinder liner walls.

.i

Each piston and connecting rod assembly was carefully wrapped and
1 immediately shipped to the shop for inspection and evaluation. The TDI.

service representative was present and indicated that he will be on hand
full time to support the disassembly and reassembly process.

_

March 5 - 11

The RRI observed cleaning of the block-to-head surfaces and removal of the
two turbochargers. This work was completed by the end of the week. Also,"

; the RRI witnessed measurement of crankshaft deflection. Results were
satisfactory, confirming that the crankshaft has the proper cold " sag," a
cold preliminary indication that the engine block is properly mounted.
The final check will be performed while the engine is at normal operating
temperature after reassembly and operation.

In the maintenance shop the RRI witnessed attempts to determine cylinder
head valve guide clearances. The procedure required a " rocking"
technique with a dial indicator as specified in the TDI manual. The
mechenics had difficulty obtaining consistent results, consulted with
Maintenance Engineering, obtained appropriate procedure changes, and

,

! resumed with another method using inside and outside micrometers to get
accurate results. This method proved successful, and satisfactory results'

were achieved,
i ,.

.

F
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March 12 - 18:
-

]

The NRC inspector observed Failure Analysis Associates (FaAA) personnel |

taking measurements of the rotor and journals for the turbochargers. The
FaAA representative indicated that they were experiencing difficulty in ,

lobtaining design drawings with the precise dimensions needed for the
stress analyses FaAA intended to perform. FaAA was also observed I

conducting Eddy Current tests on the crankshaft. The NRC inspector
checked the calibration labels and noted that the equipment being used was
in current calibration.

*
March 19 - 25:

During this week the licensee removed all of the cylinder liners in
accordance with the appropriate work instructions. The RRI witnessed the
removal of one liner, and noted no deficiencies. In the shop, the

cylinder head fire decks and valve seats were being liquid penetrant and
magnaflux tested. Four of four heads checked had cracks in the fire deck
and indications on the valve seats. The licensee opted to replace all of
the heads and inspect the remaining 12 heads later.

.

During the inspection of the fire decks, the licensee found that liquid
penetrant testing was difficult because of the surface roughness and
subsurface cracks were not revealed. Accordingly, magnetic particle
testing techniques were utilized with better results, i.e., one
subsurface crack was found where the head apparently had been repair
welded by TDI. .

March 26 - April 1:

The RRI witnessed liquid penetrant testing of the cylinder liner lands
; on the engine block where the cylinder liners seat. Three significant
' linear indications were found in the area of 4R, 5R and 6L cylinders.

The licensee considers, after subsequent thorough investigation and
measurement, that the indications are casting defects of no significancei

rather than stress-induced failures. This will be confirmed or denied by
.,

! later inspection after some hours of operation are put on the EDG. |
!

At this point in the inspection the RRI reviewed the documentation ofi

findings being generated by the licensee. Each inspection plan (IP)
identified by the Dwners' Group has its own package. Each package

| contains a copy of the work authorizing document, the inspection plan, an
inspection report detailing what to look for and a place to record the
results, non-conformance reports, photos, and any other pertinent data.
Each package is being retained by Quality Control, and when ready for

. - - . . . - . - - . - - - . . - - . - - - - _ - . - _ .. . - .- - . - - - - - .



- - s . c _ ;. ym _. . - - - - - _ - - - - -

.*

..

-6- '

.

..

'

Owners' Group review, a copy of the package is submitted. As of this
week, about 40 of 60 inspection plans have been identified to the licensee
by the Owners' Group. This apparent slow influx of information is
causing the licensee minor planning problems, and as such has had an
adverse effect on projected work schedules.

1

Also during this week, the RRI witnessed liquid penetrant inspections of
the engine base main bearing mating surfaces. No significant findings were
identified by this inspection. The mechanics experienced difficulty in
removing No.1 bearing cap because the engine block casting interfered
with the hydraulic torque tool. With the assistance of the TDI
representative, the tool was modified to accomplish the task. >

The RRI observed nondestructive testing of the aluminum crank bearing'

inserts. These inserts had a multitude of liquid penetrant indications,
and an apparent sponginess or porosity which was readily visible after
acid etching the inserts. Radiographs confirmed the porosity and showed
some minor voids. Eleven out of sixteen insert sets were rejected and
therefore replaced.

.

April 2-8:

During this week, some of the new cylinder heads arrived. There was some
i controversy between the licensee and TDI, over the liquid penetrant
j inspection acceptance criteria, when the licensee performed source
i inspection of the new head fire decks and valve seats. This was later

resolved and an acceptable set of heads became available.
:

1 During dimensional inspection of the cylinder liners, the licensee noted
| that the thickness of the upper liner lip caused the liner-to-head contact

surface to protrude out of the block from 0.003" to 0.011". The
i significance of this is that when the head rests on the liner, the engine'

block land that the liner seats on is exposed to stresses from head bolt
torque that could cause the land to be overstressed. TDI directed 0.000"
to 0.003" protrusion by revision of the drawing, thus, the licensee
machined the liners to obtain a proper fit.

The RRI observed removal of the mounting plate associated with the
overspeed governor and engine-mounted fuel booster pump. The licensee

,

had difficulty removing this part because the dowel pins were rusty and
|

TDI did not provide jacking screws in the plate. Pry bars and wedges
were used along with a mechanic tapping on the plate from inside the
engine with a brass bar. These efforts damaged some adjacent tubing
which was subsequently replaced..

2

! *
y

1

4

.
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~~April 9 - 15 -

While inspecting the engine internals via the overspeed governor mounting
plate opening, the RRI noted that one of the four capscrews (inside the
engine) that hold the power take-off pinion for the overspeed trip and
fuel booster pump was not properly locked. This could lead to a fastener
dropping into the timing gears or the overspeed coupling not holding its
alignment. This deficiency was brought to the attention of the QC |
supervisor. The defect was identified on a nonconformance report and j

subsequently corrected prior to reassembly. The Itcensee is evaluating
,

the reportability of this defect.
*
.

All of the cylinder head inspections were completed this week. Fourteen of
the sixteen heads removed from the engine had rejectable liner defects. i

As mentioned previously in this report, all heads are being replaced.
Disassembly, cleaning, and inspection of the air start distributors was
accomplished this week. ,

April 16 - 22
'

e
Fourteen of 60 inspection plans were complete by this point in the
sequence and signed off. During this week the licensee measured timing
and power takeoff gear backlash. The results were satisfactory. The RRI,

'
noted that a few pieces of tape, wooden splinters and bits of paper towel

'

were beginning to collect in the bottom of the crankcase. Even though the
Ifcensee intended to do a thorough cleaning before final closure, the RRI
pointed out the wisdom of keeping such debris out on a continuing basis.

'; ,

The licensee responded favorably by exercising greater care in this area.

", The RRI informed the licensee that there will be a NRC inspection of the
crankcase just prior to final closure and that the RRI was to be called

'

whenever this was to occur.

Inspection and machining of the cylinder ifners was completed this week.
One liner was rejected and donated to the Owner's Group for destructive
testing.

April 23 - 29
4

!

All cylinder liners, machined as required to obtain proper interface with
i the heads, were installed. The RRI witnessed installation of the last

liner in 4R. Great care was being exercised by QC to ensure the liners
were clean, free of nicks and burrs, and that the cylinder block water
passages were clear of foreign material before releasing the liners for
insertion. -

j In preparation for installation of pistons and connecting rods, the
,

| licensee thoroughly cleaned and inspected the crankcase. !
'

i

)

|
|

. _ _ _ _ . . - _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ -. . _ _a



.
:-. - -~"m 'LL-2 :. z;; ,.

f '"
. ..._.w. . . - .

, .

| : .. .

:
'

-8-

|
..

.

During this week, the RRI inspected 18 inspection plan (IP) packages that i
were reported by the licensee as completed and copies forwarded to the
Owners' Group. The packages were:

I. P. 8 Front Gear Case Gasket & Bolts

I.P. 10 Fuel Tappet Assembly

I.P. 16 Intake & Exhaust Tappet Assembly

I.P. 17 Cylinder Block Studs
*
.

I . P. 18 Governor Assembly Heat Exchanger

I.P. 22 Camshaft Assembly

I.P. 23 Governor Drive Gear Shaft

I.P. 30 Valve Springs

I.P. 35 Intercooler Piping Coupling (Dresser Couplings)

I. P. 37 Crankcase Covers

I.P. 46 Cylinder Block Covers

1.P. 47 Exhaust Rocker Shaft Assembly;

I.P. 48 Long Push Rods

I.P. 49 Push Rod Connector

I.P. 50 Rocker Arms and Pushrod Fasteners
i

I.P. 51 Governor Drive Coupling

There were no significant deficiencies found in any of the IP packages
*

except for IP 17. Seven other IP packages prompted minor questions
i

from the NRC inspector, all of which were answered or corrected upon
4 review of the inspection results with Maintenance Engineering and Quality

Control Supervision. The problem related to IP 17 involved the;

certification records on the individual who performed the alloy separation
examination on cylinder block studs. The technician was required by Long
Island Lighting Company. (LILCO) Procedure QCI FSI-F11.1-080 to be qualified to

i the' test equipment technical manual and LILCO, Procedure QAD-2.5.
Documentation in the pacbege IP 17 shows the individual to be qualified

to LILCO Procedure QAI-11.2.6. This disparity is reflected in NRC

1 Inspection Report 50-445/84-15 as Unresolved Item 50-445/8415-01.

.
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April 30 - May 6 ,

4

During this week, all of the new pistons were assembled to the connecting
rod assemblies, transported to the EDG room and installed in the engine.
All heads are installed. The RRI witnessed the entire process of
reassembly and installation of the piston 7L and head 8L. The licensee's
mechanics, under the surveillance of QC, properly installed the components4

in accordance with procedures and exercised great care to protect the
components from damage and maintain cleanliness of mating parts.

5 On May 3,1984, the dismantling of Train B EDG (Serial No. 76002)
commenced. The lessons learned on Train A EDG (Serial No. 76081) will be,

utilized in the methods used. Procedures have been revised in some cases
! to ensure a smoother process. The licensee has scheduled a 30-day time
! span for disassembly, cleaning and inspection, and reassembly. The NRC

inspection of this activity will be documented by separate NRC Inspection
Report 50-445/84-20.;

May 7 - 13

By the end of this week the EDG was completely assembled with exception
i of the overspeed governor and engine driven fuel booster pump. As th-

cylinder head subcovers were being installed, the RRI noted that+

housekeeping and signoffs of on-the-spot procedure changes were relaxing.
QC and maintenance supervision were alerted by the RRI to take action to

,

restore the high level of quality that has been followed thus far. QC
issued a written directive reminding all personriel of the importance of
rigid controls. This action yielded satisfactory results.

t May 14 - 20

All assembly work was completed on the train A EDG on May 15, 1984. The
balance of the week was spent cleaning the diesel generator room and
making preparations for the first retest. On May 19, 1984, the retest of.

j EDG auxiliary system control and interlock functions was performed with
j satisfactory results.

May 21 - 25

i

| On May 23, 1984, the NRC inspector conducted a detailed review of
! 14 additional IP packages to verify proper identification documentation

and followup on defects found on the train A EDG.
4 *The following IP packages were reviewed:

>

!

i

|

|
:

|
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Inspection Plan Subject .

I.P. - 15 Turbocharger Butterfly Valve Assembly
3

I.P. - 19 Turbocharger Bracket Bolting

I.P. - 20 Rocker Arm and Push Rod Assembly

I.P. - 21 Cylinder Block

I.P. - 24 Cylinder Liners
< s

I.P. - 25 Starting Air Distributor

I.P. - 27 Pistons & Piston Pin Assembly

I.P. - 28 Governor Linkage

'

I.P. - 29 Control Panel Cleanliness
t

I.P. - 31 Exhaust Manifold Bolting & Gaskets

I.P. - 32 Cylinder Block Liner & Manifold Nuts

I.P. - 33 Turbocharger
]

! I.P. - 34 Crankcase Assembly
!

I.P. - 36 Base and Bearing Caps
;

Of the 14 IP packages sampled, it was noted by the RRI that eight had
i

nonconformance reports (NCR) that were not closed. At this point in
time, the engine was being prepared for starting and break-in of the new
piston rings. The RRI expressed concern to the licensee's Quality'

,

Assurance Supervisor that running the equipment with unresolved
deficiencies will violate procedures and is not in the best interest of
quality. The response was that all NCR's written against the engine would4

be cleared or conditionally released before the engine is operated.
" Conditional release" means in broad terms that an engineering evaluation !

has been conducted and quality of the equipment will not be compromised if.
1

the equipment is operated. This concept is frequently needed in order to )
conduct in process equipment checkouts prior to final restoration to
service.

After the engine had been run, the RRI noted that some of the NCR's were
still open, and not conddttonally released. For example: NCR 84-0097
rejects all of the pistons pins for wear, and the IP - 27 package
has no documentation showing this to be an acceptable, "use as-is"
condition. Upon questioning the licensee's Quality Control supervisor, it
was revealed that the " hold tags" that would have prevented premature

I

|

|

|
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engine operation were removed from the engine without proper authority, ~
however, there was documentation showing that the engine could tie operated1

"as is." The QC supervisor stated that this is a violation of the
administrative procedure controlling NCRs and immediately placed the
equipment back in a " hold" status. A Deviation Report was initiated which
documented the procedure violation. NCR 84-0082 (pushrod cup defects)

iwas handled in a similar manner.

The package for IP - 33 (turbocharger) had notations stating that
dimensions specified could not be taken because the needed measuring
equipment was not available. The inspector inserted "N/A" for the
attribute on the inspection report and the Level III inspector approved
the inspection report for closure. The inspection report and the-

inspection plan,had not been revised. Tt.e licansee issued a Deviation
Report to document and provide for corrective action.

The above failures to follow administrative procedure, among others not,

related to the TDI Recertification Program constitute an apparent
violation which will be addressed in NRC Inspection Report

j
' 50-445/84-18 (to be issued).
i

'

The RRI noted a few instances where the quality control inspector
i indicated " satisfactory" on inspection reports when unsatisfactory or

indeterminate conditions existed. The licensee's representative explained
j that there was some confusion as to whether the inspector is comparing

conditions with stated or implied acceptance criteria or just simply
reporting his observations. Procedure QPM-004 (inspection reports) states
that acceptance criteria shall be included in the instructions to the
inspector that are entered on the inspection report. It has become
evident that there will be times when a condition report is needed for

I subsequent engineering evaluation. There may be no acceptance criteria.
; The licensee is considering procedure changes to accommodate such

situations in the future.

f In the IP - 32 package, the RRI noted that the IP was revised over the I

signature of the previous revision, lending confusion to what acceptance'

,

criteria was used in evaluating defects on cylinder block nuts. The
inspection report was closed out with a satisfactory reinspection, yet thei

related NDE report still showed the rejection. No NCR was written. The
,' " paper trail" in this IP package was inadequate. The QC supervisor

indicated that he would make the proper correctioni. This problem will be
,

addressed in NRC inspection report 50-445/84-18 as Unresolved
Item 50-445/8418-01. *
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4. Exit- Intervi ew .

'

An exit interview was conducted on June 1, 1984, with licensee

representatives (identified in paragraph 1). During this interview, the
RRI reviewed the scope of this inspection and discussed the inspection
findings. Due to the length and special nature of this inspection, action
items such as violations, deviations, open and unresolved items have been
documented and tracked in the routine periodic resident inspection program
report.'

'
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In Reply Refer To:
Docket: 50-445/84-05 .

'

.

Texas Utilities Electric Company
ATTN: M. D. Spence, President, TUGC0
Skyway Tower .-

400 North Olive Street* ,

Lock Box 81-

Dallas, Texas 75201
.

Gentlemen: ,

This refers to the special inspection conducted by Messrs. L. E. Martin and

C. R. Oberg of this office during the period January 6-March 13, 1984, ofactivities authorized by NRC Construction Permit CPPR-126 for the Comanche Peak
Facility, Unit 1 and to the discussion of our findings with members of your
staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

,

The area examined during the inspection involved allegations of poor work
practices pertaining to five safety related supports of the main steam system.
Within this area, the inspection consisted of selective examination of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, andThe findings are documented in the enclosed

t
'

observations by the inspectors.
inspection report,

i Within the scope of the inspection, no violations or deviations were
-

identified.
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosure
will be placed in the NRC Pubite Document Room unless you notify this office,
by telephone, within 10 days of the date of this letter, and submit written
application to withhold information contained therein within 30 days of the

; date of this letter. Such application must be consistent with the requirements
1 of2.790(b)(1).

:1
'
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Texas Utilities , Electric Compa y -2-

- ..

'

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be pleased
to discuss them with you.

<: Sincerely,
*

Cr:31::n 31.tr.e4 4:
#

- Richard L. Dan */.u t
,

o

R. L. Bangart, Director
RIV Task Force .

Enclosure:
Appendix - NRC Inspection Report

50-445/84-05 -

' .

cc w/ enclosure:
Texas Utilities Electric Company Texas Utilities Electric Company
ATTN: B. R. Clements, Vice ATTN: H. C. Schmidt, Manager

President, Nuclear Nuclear Services
Skyway Tower Skyway Tower

400 North Olive Street 400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81 Lock' Box 81

- Dallas, Texas 75201 Dallas, Texas 75201

.
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APPENDIX

..

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION .~

|
.

;

REGION IV
,

-
,

1

NRC Inspection Report: 50-445/84-05 i

Docket: 50-445 Construction Permit: CPPR-126 a 1
*

'
.

|Licensee: Texas Utilities Electric Company (TUEC)
Skyway Tower
400 North Olive Street .

Lock Box 81 '.

Dallas, Texas 75201

Facility Name: Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station (CPSES), Unit 1

Inspection At: CPSES, Glen Rose, Texas

Inspection Conducted: January 6-March 13, 1984

[7 - //#///Inspectors:
L~. E. Partyi , Reactor Inspector Q(tV
Region IV nsk Force

6.4. GA v/n/ry
-

Date 'C.R.Oberg,ReacgrInspector '

Region IV Task Force

!' Approved: NY 9 [
D. Hunnicutt, Team Leade.- Date/

;

.! Region IV Task Force
~1:

>1 Inspection Summary
.,

| Inspection conducted January 6-March 13, 1984 (Report 50-445/84-05)

; Areas Inspected: Special, unannounced inspection of allegations of poor workI

{ practices pertaining to safety-related supports. The allegations covered
five separate items identified by the alleger to NRC personnel. All identifiedi
items pertained to the main st.eam pipe supports. This inspection involved

; 290 inspector-hours onsite by.'two NRC inspectors.

Results: Within the areas inspected, no violations or deviations were-

identified. The specific concerns could not be substantiated.
.

-940MEOS69 840621
PDR ADOCK 05000445
0 PDR
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DETAILS*

1. Persons Contacted
.Principal Licensee Employees

*J. T. Merritt, Assistant General Project Manager*

,

R. G. Tolson, Site Quality Assurance Supervisor '

B. G. Scott, Quality Engineering Supervisor ,

*J. D. Hicks, Assistant Site QA Supervisor -

Brown & Root. Inc. (B&R)

S. Rynders, Superintendent
R..Heabert, Superintendent
R. Johnson, Superintendent, Unit 1 .

B. Baker, Senior Project Welding Engineer

Dther Personnel

A11eger

In addition, the NRC inspectors interviewed other B&R labor force and QC*

inspection personnel concerned with the allegation.'

! * Attended exit meeting on March 13, 1984.

2. Allegations Relatina to Poor Work Practices

On November 22, 1983, an alleger made a sworn statement to the NRC
regarding poor work practices at Comanche Peak. $ubsequently on January 6

q during a site visit and a followup discussion on January 26, 1964, the
alleger identified concerns on five specific supports / restraints. The
allegations were as follows:

,

*!
a. Pipe Support MS-1-004-007-C72Kj,

' 'l An excessive gap of 1" or more was noted during the fit-up of the
.8 bottom kicker and outrigger. This gap was welded in violation of
;

fit-up limitations.j
.

I b. Pipe Whip Restraint and Pipe Support Structure M-17
#The web of the structural support member (M-17) was cut out in the

wrong location. Instead of reporting the problem and repairing
according to procedure, it was filled in by unauthorized welding.

_ - _ ____ _ __ _ . _ _ _ . - . . . _ . ._ _ . . _ . _ _ . _ _ . . . _ . - _ . _ . . _ __.,_. _ .- -
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c. Pipe Support MS-1-003-009-C72K .

The stanchions of this item were welded on the inside with "heliarc"
and backwelded because of excessive gap. The upper stanchion had too

,' much cutoff at " lower point." This was filled in by welding,
'

', grinding, and polishing.
a

d. Pipe Support MS-1-003-010-C72K

The bottom saddle waz cut in four pieces. The left hand back piece4

did not fit due to curvature of the pipe. The piece was heated to a
" cherry red" with rosebuds. A 20 ton hydraulic jack, a'"come-along,"
and hammering were used to bend the metal into place. This was

.

alleged to have been done under direct orders of a superintendent, a'

general foreman, and the supervising f.oreman.

e. Pipe Support MS-1-002-005-C72K

There was an excessive gap in the steel of the support box. The
gap was between shim plates but the shim plates were enclosed
without the problem being reported or corrected.:

3. Inspection Results

a. Pipe Support MS-1-004-007-C72K

.I (1) General

The support members of M5-1-004-007-C72K were fabricated by NPS
Industries and assembled onsite by B&R. ' This support is located
on the Loop 1 main steam ifne inside Unit I containment. It is

a large ASME Class 2 hanger (overall dimension approximately
26'x 5'x 10') utilizing two SMA-35-SC anubbers. The main; structural member is supported from the wall by two " kickers"

y,i
!and " outriggers." The kickers are attached to the main members

at approximately a 45 degree angle. The structural members are
L

made of 1" C$ plate. The two kickers are made of four plates,

.j approximately 14" wide and 11' long and four plates 13" wide and
11' long. They were field trimmed to suit r.eeds.

I
.] MS-1-004-007-C72K was constructed in accordance with Gibbs &

Hill (G&H) Specification 2323-MS-46A. ASME Section III. -
.4 Division I Subsection NF - Component Supports (Winter, 1974
9

1
Addenda) is the applicable code.

.,
.

$

'
|

| t |

! 4

|

|

!

|

|

|

|
_ _ - . _ _ _ , _ , _ _ _ . . . _ . - _ ,_.



L -- -- : u = wea:i ' % u.;
' -

; .___, _;. g - = :- = r : n - . . a .:. 2 -

*
.

*
.

4

|
'

i.

(2) Description of Allegation

The initial signed statement made by the alleger did not
identify a specific problem with MS-1-004-007-C72K. However,'

during the site visit on January 6, 1984, the support was,

identified by the alleger as having an excessive gap (1" or ,

more) between the main structural member and the kicker at .
'

fit-up. The kicker meets the main member at approximately a i
'

45 degree angle. The excessive gap was welded closed.

After inspection of the kicker attachment weld (described
below), the alleger was informed of the results. Trie alleger
then indicated that the fit-up was correct on one side of the
attachment only, and that the weld prep tapered out to an
excessive gap of greater than one inch on the opposite side.
See Figure 1.

(3) Review of Documentation
,

The documentation package for MS-1-004-007-C72K was reviewed and
used as a basis for the inspection by the NRC inspectors. The
following specific items were reviewed:

QC Component Checklist Att. 5
Multiple Weld Data Card (MWDC) 57089*

Weld Filler Material Log (WFML)
Material Identification Log (MIL)
Hanger Inspection Report, dated September 22, 1982
QC Checklist For Snubbers;

Snubber Modification Cards
Inspection Report ANO 3525
MT/PT 17187 NT
Repair Procsss Sheet (RPS) R-2194

. Receiving Inspection Report (RIR) 18221
i Material Receiving Report (MRR) CP10295 i

!

'])
|-

(4) Observation |

At the request of the NRC inspectors, the licensee had B&R*

)j grind and etch two areas on the support. Figurs 2 sho.es the
- areas examined and the observation noted. In addition to the
j two etched areas examined, the NRC inspectors found that the
g weld joining the lower kicker to the main support member was

consistent in appearance (approximately 1" wide) for the full,

f length of both the upper and lower welds. On the inside angle
of the kicker .'(45 degrees), a small edge of the weld prep (See
Figure 3) was noted approximately 1-1/8" from the edge of

a

|

|
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plate A. The bottom weld was similar in appearance. The
support had been painted; however, the size of the weld was
noted to be consistent with the requirements of the S&R drawings
and consistent with the experience of the NRC inspectors for
similar type welds. Additional destructive testing was not done''

based on the evidence noted.

The NRC inspectors also noted that to weld in the 45 degree.

angle and fill in a 1" gap would be extremely difficult.
The alleged geometry of the gap and the positions from which a
welder would have to work (overhead or on back) would suggest
that the effort involved could not be done unnoticed by other
personnel working in the area.

.
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Figure 1

PLAN VIEW OF LOWER KICKER
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Figure (2)
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(5) Conclusions . |

The NRC inspectors could not identify any evidence that would
|support the allegation regarding an excessive gap and J

, unauthorized welding. There is evidence to support that the,

weld fit-up was done correctly. Observation of the etched areas |5
'

j and inspection of the remainder of the suspect weld confirmed ,

that the requirements of the drawings were met. The requirement; for weld preparation for the plates in question show that aj 45 degree prep on a 1" plate for the full penetration weld with: 1/8" clearance'will give a 1" gap at the top of the, area to be'

welded. See Figure 3. This is normal and'accordin0 to
procedures.

ASME Section III, Division 2, Paragraph NFS222 requires that all
- welds of Class 2, linear type supports be visually examined to

the acceptance standards of NF-5360. No QC fit-up inspection is
required. The QC inspection of welding on this support was
completed on September 22, 1982, and found to be satisfactory.4

, , This was documented on the NWDC, No. 57089. The QC component
!

i
support checklist also stated that all accessible welds were
" reinspected and are in compliance with VCD" (Vendor Certified

4

Drawings), dated November 9, 1983.

The allegation could not be confirmed based on the inspectionI

record, discussion with other personnel working in the area,
j and direct observation of weld area which included grinding and .

etching of two areas on the weld.

b. Pipe Whip Restraint and Pipe Support Structure M-17
.

a',

l. (1) General

Support Structure M-17 is a massive I-Beam made of 1-1/2"
.' CS platas, 4' 3-1/2" tall, 2'4" wide and approximately 14' long.H It is located inside containment, Unit 1, at elevation 905'y
A level, azimuth approximately 345*. It supports two whip'

.j restraints, MS-1-001-903-C77W and MS-1-001-902-C77W, as well as
,

pipe support hanger MS-1-001-007-C72K.:
.

(2) A11ecation Description
, 3

l On January 6,1984, during the site visit, the a11eger identified'

3 a pipe whip restraint (MS-1-001-903-C77W) which he stated had
a

,

been gouged and repaired without a procedure. Subscquently, onS-
|
I

January 26,'1984, the problem was determined not to be with the,
,

,- restraint, but with the structural member, M-17. The web of )
the beam member was alleged to have been cut in the wrong <

location. The opening was filled in by welding without approval
or authorization. No repair record or NCR was generated.

i
i
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~(3) Review of Documents and Procedures
'
-

The following documents were reviewed as they were applicable'

to structural member M-17:

Design Change Authorization (DCA) 14,115 Rev.1-4*

j- CPSES Inspection Report MI-1063 ,

Construction Traveler MW83-6684-3400j Construction Traveler CD80-027-3401
I

-

i Drawing 2223-S1-0583
Drawing 2323-51-0581
MP/PT Report T 1169 i

.

MP/PT Report 6242
Repair Process Sheet (RPS) WDC 707479
TUSI Ltr CPPA-31749 of July 8, 1983
G&H ltr GTN-66866 of July 21, 1983

.

DCA 14,115 authorized a cut in the web of the structural member
and the insertion of a 12" diameter pipe. This opening was to
allow the attachment of NPSI MS-1-001-006-C72K to tr a support*

structure. The snubber goes through the pipe to the 32" sain i
'

,

i steam line.
.

4

(4) Observations
1 The NRC inspector examined M-17 in the specific area of the
.

' allegation. The sleeve in the beam web was found to be a
slotted hole approximately 18"x 12"x 4". The sleeve was welded
in place with a 1/2" fillet weld. Punch marks were noted on the
south side to the left of the existing hole in the beam, however,
no cut had been made in the metal. There was no visual evidence*

of welding that would indicate filling in of an unapproved cut
or damage to the base metal.

.a

.
Review of the documentation indicated that DCA 14,115 Rev. 1,

.,j had been accomplished and inspected by August 24, 1982.
Revision 3 to this DCA removed the assigned 12" round pipe and~

slotted the structural member to install an elongated pipe 18"x
i

12"x 4". Revision 3 was authorized on September 22, 1983. This'

change was required due to the sleeve interfering with the,
"

.1
snubber. This was noted during hot functional testing (HFT).

!

(5) Conclusions

The original modification to the beam was accomplished in
August of 1982. HFT identified interference with the snubber.
This prompted another change, which was done in October of 1983,'s

thereby elongating the hole approximately 6". This modification |

,'
was adequately documented in the support package.

|
|
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No physical evidence was found that would indicate a wrong cut:~

and subsequent unauthorized welding to repair the base metal.
The area in question was smooth and clear of weld material. It

,
'

is conceivable that Revision 3 could have removed any evidence
:) of the alleged cut and rowelding. However, based upon the

information stated above, the allegation was not substantiated.d

:j a

l c. Pipe Support MS-1-003-009-C72K
I

:i (1) General
! '

MS-1-003-009-C72K is a large horizontal support utilizing two
:

SMF-100-50 snubbers. It is attached to an interior wall inside4

Unit I containment at elevation 893' 10". The support extends
out from the wall approximately 7' and is 6'4" tall and
5' wide. The snubbers are attached to a strong back which is
fastened to the main steam pipe by an upper and a lower
stanchion. The stanchions are made of 20" diameter SCH-80,

CS pipe. They are welded to the 32" sain steam pipe, off
center, giving one side of the stanchions a longer " lip" than
the other.

g
I
! (2) Allegation Description
.

During the site tour on January 6,1984, the alleger stated'| that the bottom stanchion of MS-1-003-009-C72K had been buttered
,
' with a 1" weld af ter excess metal had been cut off. No NCR or

repair procedure was initiated. The unauthorized work was done
j at the order af tne foreman. Subsequently on January 26, 1984,

tne stanch 10n proolwm was characterized as pertaining to the top
stanchion orly. The upper stanchion was backwelded on the. .

8 inside to seal up excessive gap in the fit-up. The stanchion
.

was alleged to have been pLachmarked by the alleger, and sent toj
.

the fab shop for cutting. Too much was cut off the lower 1

;i " point". (By design, the stanchions are offset from the
,

centerline of the 32" esin steam pipe).'

Tha suparvising forc=an was a11=g=d to have filled in the
" point" by welding and then grinding down the weld beads to'

{ give the appearance of the original pipe stanchions metal. The
stanchions were back welded because of the excessive gap in4

' fit-up.

:
i
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(3) Review of Documentation and Procedures .

,

The following documents were reviewed:

MS-1-003-009-C72K Hencer Package*

I:

QC Component Support Checklist Att. 5 VCD .
.

* MIL
; MWDC 58332

Manager I.R. dated March 22, 1982-

QC Checklist for Snubber Installation dated February 28, 1983,-

'and March 17, 1983' -

Snuober Modification Card 77357'

Snubber Modification Card 77356
MWDC 80155
Hanger I.R. dated February 17, 1983, per IRN HOU 6696

'

MWDC 86576 per CMC 9366S, RO
Hanger I.R. dated August 31, 1983
I.R. AM03582 dated December 2, 1983. VCD
MWDC R-1968 for VCD
Hanger I.R. dated December 29, 1983

i MWDC R-2104 VCD
CMC 67872

' CMC 88117
i CMC 93665

IRN H006696

MS-1-RB-03-004-Pipe Spool Package .

.

MWDC 58333
Weld Fillar Metal Log 58333
MT/PT Report for FW1 int./ ext. MT

" " MTMT/PT Report for FW2 i

| VT for FW1 WDC 58333
1 VT for FW2 WDC b8333

J
B&R Welding Procedure Specification 11010 Revision 4,
September 12, 1979.

.';

MWDC 58333 clearly indicates that E705-2 filler metal was to be~

used for the first two layers (root and hot pass). E7018 weld
; rod wa.s to be used for remaining fill - dated January 21, 1982.
{,

i Th( initial root had to be background and backwelded. Both the
inside and outside welds were acceptable to QC per QI-QAP 10.2-1,-

Revision 1.+

#
:,

1

|

|
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-(4) Observations

Visual inspection of the outside of the stanchions and their
attachment to the main steam pipe did not reveal any abnormal
conditions. At the request of the NRC inspectors, a hole was
drilled in the cover plates of the upper and lower stanchions.,

A borescope was then used to examine the welds from the inside ,*

.

of the stantions.'

A narrow bead of "heliarc" weld metal, E-705-2, was observed.
(on the WDC 58333 - Weld 1 & 2). No excessive weld metal
denoting out of tolerances gaps was noted. These stanchions
had been visually inspected by QC at fit-up (February 22, 1982)
and completion of the weld (February 24, 1982). No defects were
noted. (Visual Examination Checklist WDC 58333).

The QC inspectors and welders (as available) who were involved
with inspection of the fit-up and welding on the stanchions were
questioned. The information contained in the support package
pertaining to welding and fit-up was confirmed. Both the night
shift and day shift worked on the stanchions. Backwelding was

' accomplished and checked to be satisfactory on WDC 58333
(February 26, 1982) by QC.

(5) Conclusions

.$ There were three parts tc this allegation:

sxcessive gap existed at fit-up.-

backwelding was done due to excessive gap.-

the upper stanchion was cut wrong and was repaired byi -

! buttering by an unqualified welder. ,

-! An excessive gap in the fit-up of s f ull penetrction weld wculd
'M be greater than 3/8". The fit-up was inspectea by QC personnel

and documented as " satisfactory". Nothing out of the ordinary'

was note' by the QC inspector.
'!
'i Backwelding inside the stanchion was documented on the WDC and

found to satisfactory per QF-QAP 10.2-1 (NDE-Liquid Penetrant
Examination). Backwelding was accomplished in accordance with

* an approved welding procedure.

No evidence was found to indicate that the upper stanchion was ,

cut incorrect 1,y. None of the QC personnel or welders interviewed j

noted anything wrong with the fit-up or any other condition that j

would indicate incorrect cutting on the stanchion. It was
, ;

t

|
determined through interviews that when a stanchion did not fit,

|
grinding was done as necessary to achieve the correct fit-up. |

,

|
|
|

4
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The geometry of the stanchion (in the area of the lower tip)
required the final weld to be wider in that area when compared
to the remainder of the weld.

The conclusion, based on the evidence collected through direct ;

inspection, review of applicable documents and interviews with i,

*)labor and management personnel, was that the allegation could
not be substantiated.;

d. Pipe Support MS-1-003-010-C72K
-, s

(1) General

This support is a large ASME Code Class 2 pipe support located
on the 893' 10" elevation of Unit 1, Containment Buf1 ding. It:

'

extends approximately 4' out from the wall. The two support
members parallel the 32" sain steam line, one on top and one
below. There is an upper and lower stanchion welded to the
pipe, made of 20" schedule 60 pipe. The stanchions are, in
turn, reinforced by 1-1/2" x 29" x 31" C5 " saddle" plates also
welded to the pipe. Two SMF-100-BA snubbers connect the main
structure to the stanchions. See Figure 4.

;.
(2) A11eastion Description

The alleger identi fied MS-1003-010-C71K during the
January 6, 1934, site tour. The specific problem identified
was that the lower saddle had been heatrd to a " cherry red''
condition and bent into shape around the main steam line using -

.

a come-a-long and a porta power hydraulic jack.
.

. j During the January 26, 1988, discussicn, th alleger stated that
the lower sadole (on MS-1-003-010-C72K) had been cut into four'

j pieces, and that the left hand, back quadrant piece had been
.

heated and bent into position with a porta-power unit, a 1 ton'

| ;

|
chain "come-a-long," and namnering. The hesi.ing and banding
operation was not an approved method or procedure. In

'<

addition, the alleger stated that he, in company with a welder,
went to B&R management with this allegation. To the best of
the alleger's knowledge, nothing was done by B&R to resolve the

;
-

problem.-

-
i

1

#

,

.

|

|
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Figure 4

DETAILS OF MS-1-003-010-C72K .
.

.

.

k l Y & .
r . . . .

- STANCHION - 20" PIPE-

Detail 1 eld No. 5 SADDLES 1 x 29 x 31 CS PLATE
- .

.
N ......

_
y Weld N 2 We d No. 1 32" MAIN STEAM LINE ---->

pidNo.4
|

f I

\ ,g -.-......

H'J
'

Weld No. 3 7 Weld No. 6
4

NOT TO SCALE- - ""
-'

0,

< _g>
_.

,j -

..
,

;
.

'

Detail 1
-b

'..

j PARTIAL PENETRATION FIELD g
t Weld No. 5 7_ J TANCHION WALL

- * #
-

SADDLE %
,

:
" } PlFL WALL $ 1

(,

3

FULL PENETRATION WELD-

(Weld No. 1)
.

|

|
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(3) Review of Documents and Procedures ,

The following documents were reviewed:

MS-1-003-009-C72K
r

QC Component Support Checklist Att. 5 dated February 2,1984 ,r.

MIL (Material Identification Log)

MWDC #58332 $ WFML
'

Hanger I. R. dated March 22, 1982
QC Checklist for Snubber Installation dated February 28, 1983,

and March 17, 1983 i

Snubber Modification Cards 77357 & 77356
MWDC 80155 & WFML
Hanger I.R. dated Februa.f 17, 1983
MWDC R-435
Hanger I.R. dated August 31, 1983
MWDC 86576 & WFML
I.R. AM03582 dated December 2, 1983 ,

MWDC R-1968
Hanger I.R. dated December 29, 1983

*

MWDC R-2104
Hanger I.R. dated February 2, 1984

IRN M-1407 Traveler CS-2-483-902-A47W:
I CMC 03665 QCA 17,934
I CMC 67872 R7 Drawings 2323-51-0576 i

2

'

CMC 88117 R1 2323-51-05S1
'

IRN H6696

Also looked at Spool MS-1-RB-03-04 for attachment cf stanchion.
,

t *

MWDC 58333 & 58333
g KT/PT for FW1 (Upper Stanchion) inside & out;

MT/PT for FW2 (Lower Stanchion) inside & out
FW1 Backweld insida !

VT Checklists4

! l

i MS-1-003-010-C72K i

i i

5 QC Component Support Checklist Att. 5
4 MIL
! MWDC 45201

i Weld Filler Metal Log 45201
MWDC 45197 & WFML
MWDC 451f6 & WFML
MWDC 64147 & WFML

1
1
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Hanger IR dated May 24, 1982
'

,

Snubber Checklist
I.R. AM03597 dated December 10, 1983
MWDC R-2000 per NCR 12,500 R-3 & IRAM 3597
Hanger I.R. dated February 8,1984
MWDC R-2019-

.NT/PT Report 17145
I MWDC 45202 WFML

CMC 53580 R11 ,

MWDC R-2001 s

MS-1-002-005-C72K - Package was reviewed for drawings only.

(4) Observation and findings

The NRC inspector examined the documentation packages and
inspected the support. The following was determined:

MS-1-003-010-C72K stanchions were welded in place from-*

July 13, 1981, to July 23, 1981 (WDC 45201)

The upper saddle was cut in two pieces and repaired in-

accordance with CMC 53580. The item was cut incorrectly
in feb shop.

The lower saddle is one piece, with no visual indications- ,

that the saddle war split. It is smooth, without marks

indiceting tna.t. 4, chun or hydraulic jack was used to bend
the saddle.

The saddles were welded in place betwen August li,1931,'
-

I to August 19, 1981 (WDC 45197).
4 ,

QC inscactions of fit-up and walding indicate welds areh -

dsatisfactory."

..

The NRC inspector discussed this allegation with B&R personnel
i{, in order to clarify the issues. It was determined that a
|i

lower and upper pipe saddle had been cut in four pieces, but on
,' a support identified as MS-1-003-007-C72K. This support is

attached to the main steam piping by stanchions and 2" thick
.

saddles similar to MS-1-003-010-C72K. However, the saddles, or

reinforcing pads, were cut into four pieces as authorized by
CMC 65236. This supnort was examined by the NRC inspector.
The saddles had been modified, as indicated in the CMC; however,
there was no evidence that would indicate heating and bending
of the left rear quarter of the lower pad. There was also no

| . visible evidence of bending of the pipe in the area of the'

saddles.
j

. . _ _ . .. - . _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - . _ . _ .. - . - - - _ . - - - _ _ - _ _ - - _ .
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Identiffbation of the problem to upper management in B&R appears
"

to have be done as indicated by the a11eger. This wa's confirmed
by one B&R Superintendent. However, any further action taken
on this matter by B&R management could not be identified. The
supervisors involved do not remember any action, and the problem*

was not documented. It can only be assumed that none was taken.
e

(5) Conclusions
|,

Based on the infomation obtained from B&R personnel, review of j

the support packages and direct observation of the supports. |

the allegation could not be substantiated. The original ;.

support identified did not have a saddle cut in four pieces. ,

i

The support that did have a four piece saddle also had clear
and direct authorization to make such a change.

' ack of response by B&R management to this concern identified by
the alleger, indicated a lack of an effective system for followup
on concerns noted by a laborer and there was a weakness in
their management system. More recently, however, a system is
inplace to provide for identification and followup of this type
of concern. No technical issue appears to exist.

e. Pipe Support MS-1-002-005-C72K
'

,

(2) General'

'

Ouring the site visit, the alleger indicated to the NRC inspector.

that MS-1-003-903-C77W had been constructed with excessive gaps
! between shims. They were subsequently covered hy plates so

that the excessive Gaps could not be seen.

| '
~

Upon clese inspection of MS-1-003-903-C77W and raview of the
}

restraint package, it was determined that the gaps between'

j shtms installed as part of the restraint support structure had
j been identified hy QC on an NCR. Engineering had determined
1 the as-built condition to be acceptable. This was told to

,4 the allecer on January 26, 1984. He then stated that+ '

1 MS-1-002-005-C72K was the support (identified from a drawing)'

{j
in which there was a hidden gap in the steel that made up the

>j support box. Review of the drawings for MS-1-002-005-C72K was

'i done. No support box was found containing shins. Inspection

of all pipe supports in the general area identified by the alleger*
'

was done hy the NRC inspectors. No supports or restraints were
-

found that would have fit the description of the type of
structures of'Eoncern to the alleger.

2

l
l
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-(2) Conclusion
This allegation could not be confirmed based on the g'eneral
information provided by the alleger or by inspection in the
general area.

t

4. Exit Meetina ,

I the NRC inspector met with the alleger to discuss theOn March 13, 1984,
findings of this inspection. The alleger stated that he was satisfied that

.

his concerns had been considered sufficiently to determine if a valid
problem had existed. He had no further concerns or questions: The NRC

-

'

inspector offered to send the alleger a copy of the inspection report.
This offer was declined.*

Also on March 13, 1984, the NRC inspector met with licensee
representatives identified in paragraph 1. The findings were discussed
and acknowledged by the licensee. The senior resident inspector
(construction) was informed of the findings.

!

!
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In Reply Refer to:
Docket: 50-445/84-10 .

.

*Texas Utilities Electric Coupany
Atta: M. D. Spence. President. TUGC0 *
Skyway Taver
400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81
Dallas. Texas 75201 .

*

Gentlemen:

This refers to the special inspection of the Cable Spread Room during
the period of March 13,1984, through April 11, 1984, of activities
authorized by MRC Construction Pamit CpPR-126 for the Comanche Peak Facility.
thit 1. and to the discussion of our findings with you and other members of
your staff at the conclusion of the inspection.

This inspection is the second in a series of planned construction cogletion
room /anainspections. The primary purpose of this inspection was to evaluate

,

actual as-built status of the Cable Spread Room as compared to the design and
faspection decismentation. This inspection covemd some construction character-
1stics, such as cable separation, workmanshi s. supports, etc., which have been
the subject of allegations to the NRC, but tu inspection was not intended to
achieve msolution of specific allegations except for the crecific cencarn
noted in the report agarding cable tray side rails. Resolution of spacific
allagations may involve additional inspection in tnese areas, and may result
in additional cornctive actions.j,

l Arsas examined during the inspection included Electrical Raceway and Racewy I

'

j 3upperts. Electrical cable Routing and Terminations. Electrical Separetien. ;
HVAC F#n Prctectien/Datertion, and fo11cuus on unresolved itans from the;
special inspection W the Fuel Building. Within these an as,the. .

inspection consisted of selective examination of procedures and repre-'

sentative ncords, interviews and discussions with craft and QC personnel.
; and_ observations by the inspectors. The findings are documented in the

*

; anciosed Inspection report.
,

| Within the scope of the inspection, no violations or deviations were
identified. The scope and results of this inspection indicate that the
utilizattun of Building Manager concept is providing appropriate controls
for the tracking and satisfactory completion of the Unit 1 Cable Spread
Room. -

'

4 407I20574-840621 -

PDR ADOCK 05000445
G PDR -

,

i

I
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Texas Utilities Electric 2*

Company

'

. .

One new unresolved item pertaining to Fire Protection is identified in
Paragraph 7 (8410-01).

.

j In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790(a), a copy of this letter and the enclosure
; will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room unless you notify this office

by telephone, within 10 days of the date of this letter, and submit written a
*

application to withhold information contained therein within 30 days of the
date of this letter. Such application must be consistent with the-

requirementsof2.790(b)(1).,

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, we will be'*
pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

,

Orig nal Signed By:
Richard P. Denise

.

Richard L. Bangart, Director
i Region IV Task Force

Enclosure:
NRC Inspection Report 50-445/84-10 ,

cc w/ encl:
Texas Utilities Electric Company
ATTN: H. C. Schmidt, Manager

Nuclear Services,' Skyway Tower
400 North Olive Street
Lock Bow 81
Dallas, Texas 75201

' Texas Utilities Electric Company
ATTN: B. R. Clements, Vice President, Nuclear

>|
: Skyway Tower

400 North Olive Street,

i Lock Box 81
1 Dallas, Texas 75201

i
.

0

:
: -

!
.

|
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U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV

"

-
.

-
.

NRC Inspection Report: 50-445/84-10

Docket: 50-445 License Permit: CPPR-126

Licensee: Texas Utilities Generating Company (TUGCO)
a

Skyway Tower
400 North Olive Street
Lock Box 81
Dallas, Texas 75201

'

Facility Name: Comanche Peak, Unit 1
'

Inspection At: Comanche Peak, Unit 1, Glen Rose, Texas

Inspection Conducted: tiarch 13 - April 11,1984

5/8/!B1'h PInspect s:
/ DafteL. E. fiartin, Reactor Inspector, RIV Task Force

(paragraphs 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11)
v

b hl Y .,s|euf 5|3/|82
C. 9.. Oberg, Reactor Inspector, RIV Task Force Dste'

(paragraphs 5 and 8)

,j C E. Johnson, ReaGor Inspector, RIV Task Force
-

Sl*bt!B40 %. nu
t Date

;9 (paragraph 6)

1

8 .-| | d. // // ,/,,,/.' ,"(
*

| _ > . . c . Fj_ -m,,

M.eE. Murphy, Aeacttr }(spector, RIV Task Force Date'

|j|- (paragraph 7)
1

1 I

Approved: k_bd# 5/S/ ef
D. M. Hunnicutt,. Team Leader, RIV Task Force D6te'

1
'

- 1

!

I

| e40M20582- 840621
! PDR ADOCK 05000445

G f*DR
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Inspection Sumary .

Inspection Conducted: March 13 - April 11, 1984 (Report 50-445/84-10)'

Areas Inspected: Special inspection of construction completion of
Electrical Raceway and Raceway Supports, Electrical Cable Routing and
Tenninations, Electrical Separation, HVAC, Fire Protection / Detection .

in the Unit 1 Cable Spread Room, and followup on two unresolved
items from the special inspection of the Fuel Building. The inspection
involved 392 inspector-hours onsite by four NRC inspectors.

Results : No violations or deviations were identified; one new unresolved
item was identified in the area of Fire Protection / Detection as disc ~ussed
in paragraph 7 (8410-01).

.
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DETAILS .

-,

1. Persons Contacted

Principal Licensee Contacts ,|

*M. D. Spence, President, TUGC0
*B. R. Clements, Vice President, Nuclear Operations TUGC0'

*L. F. Fikar. Exec. Vice President, Engineering
*J. B. George, Vice President, PGM CPSES .

*J. T. Merritt, Site Project Manager
*A. Vega, Site QA Supervisor
*M. McBay, Engineering Manager, TUGC0
*F. L. Powers, Building Manager
I. Voglesang, Project Electrical Engineer

*D. Snyder, Asst. Building Manager, UE&C
B. C. Scott, QA Supervisor

Other Contractor Contacts
.

J. Fort, QC Inspector, B&R
*J. B. Leutwyler. QC Supervisor, B&R
J. DeVitro. QC Inspector, UE
D. Gray, QC Inspector, BER-

J. Long, QC Inspector, B&R '

D. Holmgren, QC Inspector, B&R
B. Bryson. Foreman, B&P.
B. Edwards, Project Manager, Bahnson
D. O'Brien, Project Engineer, Bahnson
G. Dickerson, Project QA Manager, Bahnson-

:
-t

f The NRC inspectors also contacted other plant personnel including
members of the construction, technical, quality assurance, and

'

. administrative staffs.
3.

}
* Denotes those attending the exit Interview.'

I 2. Inspection Objective and Scope
4

I The objective of this inspection was to evaluate the constructioni

I completion of the Unit 1 Cable Spread Room (Room 133). This'

,

objective was accomplished through examination of selected samples
, ' of hardware, to insure thtt the hardware installation conforms with' '

FSAR comitments and approved design documents as detailed in the-

inspection packages.s;
,

; i

!
'

|
|
!
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For each -of the areas inspected, prepared inspection data sheets were
utiljzed to define the inspection attributes, acceptance criteria, and -
results. These inspection data sheets are included as an attachment to ~
this report. Also included in the scope of this inspection were
infonnal discussions with craft and QC personnel and subjective
evaluations by the NRC inspectors of their job knowledge. .

The areas selected for examination were: ,

. Electrical Raceway and Raceway Supports

. Cable Routing and Tennination

. Electrical Separation

.HVAC Duct and Supports
-

. Fire Protection / Detection ,

'

Also included in this inspection, but not part of the original
sample plan was:

. Followup on Unresolved Items from NRC Inspection Report
50-445/83-23 (Fuel Building)

,

This area is documented in paragraph 8 of this report.

3. Status of Unit 1 Cable Spread Room

The Unit 1 Cable Spread Room (Room 133) was essentially complete at the
time of this inspection. The major ongoing activities in the Cable,

Spread Room were the inst 111ation of fire wrap materials and tray covers,
.

3
3

! temination cabinet modificaticns, and QC inspections associated with
'

Inspected Item Removal Notices (IRNs), Design Change Autrorizations (DCA),
and open henconfomance Reports (NCR).

The following is a summary cf the open items by discipline from
Master Data Base (HDB) System (Punch list) for Room 133:

l
|

Engineering 33
Paper Flow Grcup 63

;
Documentation 173

,

-

i QC SR

: Craft 714
Start Up 62

;

Misc 11,

,

!
: 1,114

As from the above summary, the majority of the open items were in'

the Craf t area. Of the'714 craft items 561 were related to electrical
:

. I
i

i

!
1

I,_
~ ~

'
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separation items that had been identified, documented, and. technically
resolved, but the resolutions had not been implemented. T The reason for -
the lack of implementation was the licensee's decision not to install
tray covers and fire: wrap materials until after this inspection, in
order to provide' the NRC inspectors access to the cable' raceways and
supports. The installation of tray covers, fir'e wrap material, or other ,

'

barriers will resolve the majority of these items.
a..

4. Electrical Raceway and Raceway Supports

The NRC inspector selected 80' sections of cabTe tray and 50 conduit
.

runs for inspection. The specific racewaf sections inspected are
identified on the Raceway Inspection Data Sheets in Attachment 1 to'

this report. <<

The following attributes were utilized durNg^this portion 'of the
inspection: -

.
.

. Type and Size - This pertains to the type and size of conduit'

or cable tray including fittings, splices, pull boxes, covers,
offsets, and fasteners. _ w -

,

. Tray covers - installed as required 'or; identified as an open
item.

,
.

-

! . Grounding - installed as required on all raceways. This ground-
ing is primarily for personnel protection.'

'

. Craftsmanship - all fasteners properly installed, rat.eways free
| of sharp edges and burrs, galvinox protection, raceways free of

damage, overall integrity .cf raceways, and proper bending of
4

ccnduit.
''

~

,,

'

./ *j ;
.i

| . Identification - raceway identification and train er channel-

{ idantification at each and and at.the, proper intervals in between,
'i as specified iri IEEE 384. -

! J
| . Supports - proper type and s acing of raceway supports; material

4

size and dimensions, welding, structural attachments, raceway>i
attachments, location, bolt size and spacing.*

.

! -

. Separation (physical / electrical) - proper separation from piping,-

! ducting, etc., proper separation between voltage level, one foot /
three feet separation between redundant trains, or barriers, and'

separation from possible n61se sources for Nuclear Instrumentation
System (NIS) cab 1ps. '

.
- I

(.,

i

. . ,
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i .Socumentation - review of installation and inspection mcords to .

|
ensure that these mcords document the as installed raceway and

F . supports and agree with the current approved design information.
l

The NRC inspectors physically walked down and inspected 50 conduit runs,.

approximately 400 conduit supports, totaling approximately 2500 linear'

feet of conduit. The inspectors utilized the current approved design
*infomation and the latest QC inspection mport to detemine the adequacy

of installation and accuracy of documentation. The conduits inspected,
! including supports aad fixtures, were properly installed and accurately
; documented with the exceptions of three inspection mports. The inspec-
' tion reports for conduit runs C14R11208. C13G14654, and C02011932 had

errors where the QC inspector had transposed numbers. These er'rors did
not have technical significance however, the licensee had the total
conduit runs re-inspected and new inspection mports prepared.

During this inspection the NRC inspector had informal discussions
with craft, QC, engineering, and documentation personnel to determine

; job knowledge and overall familiarity with drawings, procedures and
the day to day mechanics of their job. In every case the people were+

knowledgeable and professional.; ;

| The NRC inspectors physically walked down and inspected 80 cable tray
j sections,123 cable tray supports, totaling approximately 1000 feet of

cable tray. All of the cable trays and supports inspected were properly;

installed and the documentation was in order.i|
The discussions with QC personnel identified a concern of one of the''

QC inspectors. This individual was concerned about certain cable try
modifications where the siderails on the cable tray had been extended.

; The individual was primarily concerned with the engineering justifica-
j tion for these modifications and whether the supports could handle the
j. additional loads. The NRC inspector made an adjustment in the sample

1 pattern to include areas of the tray that had been modified to extend4

! the siderails,

e

i The NRC inspector identified six amas whem the siderails on the
!I cable tray had been extended. In every case the additions had been
ii appropriately documented on yproved engineering drawings or design

8 change authorizations and had appropriate design review and document-

.| ation. The QC inspector will be advised on these inspection findings.

1

-

i
! -

i

l

. .
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The RRC nspector visually inspected all Class 1E cable trays that had
been modified. All of the modificatiens in this ar.ea were accomplished -

- by bolting a 6" piece of 16 gauge galvanized steel to the existing
4" siderail. Therefore, the original strength and stiffness of the
tray was maintained. The design change reviews for these modifications
included both electrical and the structural supports. One of the
requirements of G&H specification ES-19 and DCA 6,814 is that the
static tray load does, not exceed 35 pounds per square foot (PSF).

.

The NRC inspector, after examining the cabla tray modifications,
selected a section of cable tray at points T13GCCM10 and T13GCCM11 at
the intersection with T13GCCM97 to use as a prime example for cable
tray fill. Point T13GCCM10 had 295 cables in it for a total static
weight of 21.76 PSF. Point T13GCCM11 had 371 cables in it for a total
static weight of 28.67 PSF. Point T13GCCM97 had 247 cables in it for
a total static weight of 19.92 PSF. These static weights are within
the design limit of 35 PSF. This particular tray section is shown in
the photographs on the following page.

_

No violations or deviations were identified in this area of the
inspection.

,
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5. Cable and Cable Separation

a. kneral :
,

.

This section of the report contains information regarding the
inspection of cables and cable teminations in the Cable Spreading
Room and the results of that inspection. Detailed cable identification
is contained in the data sheets of Attachment 1.

>,

Eighty-six cables and 225 teminations were inspected. These cables
either originated in or terminated in the Cable Spreading Room. The
terminations were distributed among 26 cabinets and cable temination

.

racks. The cables selected were inspected for specific attributes
(described below). Criteria for acceptance were contained in FSAR,
Section 8.3, IEEE 348. IEEE 420, Electrical Erection Specification
2323-ES-100 Revision 2 (and changes thereto), electrical QC inspection
procedures, and specified G&H drawings.

b. Results of Inspection
,

No discrepancies were identified during the inspection of the
i

selected cables / cable teminations. When appamnt problems
with acceptance criteria or attributes were identified, they were-

; ' clarified through discussion with electrical QC inspectors and/or
construction personnel. The resolution to an appamnt problem
was confimed by appropriate documentation such as Design Change

,

Authorization (DCA). Electrical QC personnel questioned were
knowledgeable in their areas. All documentation and mcords'

relevant to the cables selected were available through the record
vault in a timely manner and were complete and identifiable to the
cables, raceways and cabinets being inspected. Separation of
redundant electrical and instrumentation trains was found to meet
the acceptance criteria contained in IEEE 384-1974(draft)and
other governing specifications, procedures and drawings.

| .f c. Attributes
,

, .m .

i Predetermined attributes for inspection are identified on the Inspection;i Data Sheet. The following paragraphs give a detailed description of-

i these attributes:'

; !
i ; . Cable Type

1.

The type of cable used was confimed by comparison of the cable+
,

; to Cable Connection Sign-off Cards and Cable Pull Cards. The.' number of conductors and color of cables were specifically
verified as par.t of the inspection.

|*
: .

1

. .$
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. Cable Routing
.

Cable routing verification was limited to ascertaining,that -

the cables entered the appropiate conduit from the termination
cabinet / distribution panel and into the correct cable tray as
indicated on the Cable Pull Card. Additional tracing through
the cable trays was not done.

,

; . Separation (Electrical) ,

I Separation criteria for Class IE circuits for CPSES is contained
i in IEEE 384-1974 (draft). Typical separation details for cables

and raceways is contained in G&H drawing 2323-EI-1702-02. This
,

drawing was based on the Electrical Erection Specification
2323-ES-100, Section 4.11 " Separation Criteria". Additional
criteria for NIS separation is contained on G&H drawing
2323 EI-0602-03. The criteria contained in the above documents
were used as basis for examining train separation. Cable
termination racks and panels were also inspected for internal
separation requirements.

.Craftmanship

Specific note was made of correctness of craft functions such as
appropriate and adequate use of cable ties, crimping of connections,
correct and clear identification of the cables, bend radius of
cables, surface condition of cable, etc.*

' . Color Coding
,

Safety related trains are indicated by the color of the outer
jacket of the cable as indicated below:

I "A" train - orange - 9
: Associated "A" train - orange with white stripes
r "B" train - green - G

Associated "B" train - green with white stripes,

p "C" train- Black - K - non-Q

instrument Channel I Red R,

.! Instrument Channel II White W

] Instrument Channel III Blue B
Instrument Channel IV Yellow Y

] Cable trays and conduits are marked with unique identification
numbers which include a train, or color code, designation. The.
use of color code assisted in the detemination of acceptable
separation achinvement. The cables were checked for consistent.

i and correct color (train) designation.
' *
.

!

!
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.Teminations

Inspection of cable teminations included these items to ensure -~

that the cables were consistent with the installation record.
Specifically:t

. Cable numbering and marking at termination points.
*

.All cables teminated to cable terminal racks and
distribution panels in accordance with applicable
design drawings, Cable Temination Cards and Cable
and Raceway Schedule Pull Cards.

.All terminations of conductors were made to correct ter-
minal blocks; conductor color and markings were ' verified.

. Documentation

Documentation of the cables was reviewed to determi'ne if the
QC inspection record was (a) clearly identified to the cable
involved, (b) legible. (c) corrected, when necessary, by the
use of a single 1tne drawn through incorrect entries, (d)
completely filled out, dated and signed by authorized QC*

inspector.

Included in the inspection of related records were (a) Cable
6

Megger and Continuity Cards and (gin or destination (b) CableConnection Sign Off Cards for ori
c) Cable Pull Cards. The

~ specific drawing of the interconnection diagram for the indi- .

.

vidual temination rack distribution panels was used to check
actual cable teminations. Changes to any drawings (DCA's)
affecting the selected cables were also examined.

No violations or deviations were identified in this area.,

i

j 6. Heatino, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC)

The NRC inspectors inspected approximately one-third of the HVAC duct
and supports. Twenty-four duct supports and approximately 120 feet

.g of duct in the Unit 1 Cable Spread Roan were inspected in detail*

using FSAR Section 9.4 and the approved design drawings to detemine theJ

i as-built condition. Attachment I contains a detailed listing of
supports and duct inspected.

', The following attributes were utilized during this portion of this
inspection.*

,

Duct Supports .- Duct Segments-

:

1. Location 1. Orientation.

2. Dimensional Requirements 2. Size'

3. Member Size 3. General Configuration
4. Welding 4. Associated Hardware

5. Location

' ~ ~

_- ,
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On six of the twenty-four duct supports the NRC inspectors identified
dimensjonal discrepancies or incorrect member sizes. Similar problems .

~

had previously been identified in the CAT inspection report 50-445/83-18,.
and appropriate enforcement action was taken by Region IV. Corporate
Consulting and Development Company, Ltd (CCL) had performed an evaluation
of the most highly stressed supports in the Safeguard, Auxiliary, and
Control Buildings. The results of this evaluation, documented in CCL l

report A-579-83, concluded that the duct and supports meet the functional |

design requirements. The NRC inspectors reviewed this evaluation to a
'

determine if the discrepancies identified above and the welding fell within
the envelop of this evaluation. By observation the NRC inspectors were

.

confident that the identified discrepancies were within the scope of the CCL
evaluation. As a backup, the NRC inspectors asked the licensee, to submit
the supports for evaluation by CCL. A CCL letter to Bahnson Service Company
(Bahnson)ofMarch 26, 1984, documented the requested evaluation and clearly
confirmed, to the NRC inspectors, that the duct supports were more than
adequate as they were installed. ,

The NRC inspectors also reviewed the Bahnson procedures pertaining to the
fabrication, installation, and inspection of the seismic duct and hangers.
The CAT inspection report 50-445/83-18 had identified problems with the
adequacy and detail of requirements of these procedures. As a result of
the CAT inspections these procedures were revised.'

-

The following is a list of the procedures reviewed: .

QCI-CPSES-012, Rev 3, " Surveillance & Inspection of Anchor Bolti
Installation"-

QCI-CPSES-014, Rev.1, " Seismic Duct Support Installation Inspection"

QCI-CPSES-009, Rev. 2, " Welder Qualification Inspection Procedure"
!

QCI-CPSES-011, Rev. 3, " Visual Inspection of Welds"

These revised procedures are appropriate and contain sufficient detail 4
-

, '.j and acceptance criteria.

No violations or deviations were identified in this area of the Cable
Spread Room inspection.

! 7. Fire Protection / Detection

|
The NRC inspector inspected essentially 100% of the Halon Fire
Suppression, the Dry Pipe Pre-action Manual Water Sprinkler Systems,1 and Fire Detection System and 50% of Penetration Fire Stops in the
Unit 1 Cable Spread Room.- See Attachment 1 for additional details.;

'
*

i'

i

i

i
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The NRC inspector used FSAR Section 9.5 and NRC Branch Technical
Position 9.5.1, the Associated G&H Specifications, and the approved

-

design drawings as the acceptance criteria.
-

FSAR Figure 9.5-39 for Unit 1 Cable Spread Room was not consistentFigure
with FSAR Sections 9.5.1.2.3 Item 10 and 9.5.1.3.1 Item 22.
9.5-39 incorrectly states that the primary fire suppression in the
Cable Spread Room is an automatic water system and that there are 24 ,.

Fire Detectors in the room. Evidently the licensee failed to update
the table when the other two sections of the FSAR were updated. Per
the NRC letter of January 24, 1984, transmitting the Staff Supplemental
Fire Protection Evaluation the staff recognized and approved the use
of a Halon 1301 system as primary and a Dry Pipe Manual Water System
as the Secondary Suppression System. The licensee is in the process

-
,

of issuing a revision to the FSAR that will update table 9.5-3s.

The NRC inspector found that the Halon and Water Sprinkler Systems and
the Fire Detection System were appropriately installed and meet the
requirements of the Branch Technical Position.

During the inspection of Penetration Fire Stops and Fire Doors the NRC
inspector identified two areas of concern. The first afta concerns three
wall penetrations that were not sealed. The NRC inspector inspected,

'

378 wall penetrations and found six that had not been sealed. Three of
these had been individually identified on Inspected Item Removal Notice
(IRN's), however, the other three were not identified. Wall penetrations*

1083, 1084, 1085 were not properly sealed at the time of this inspection.
These particular penetrations had been utilized for temporary cables

-

;' and when the temporary cables were removed the penetrations were not
sealed. The contractor for these seals, Bisco, has an open item.
Final Inspection of All Seals in the Cable Spread Room. This inspection
will be completed prior to the testing of the Halon system.

The second concern pertains to a breach of the frame on Fire Door E-29.j This door has a one inch conduit and a one-half inch instrument tubing
,

.f through the frame of the door. These two penetrations have not been
*

sealed, but were scheduled to be sealed. Tne concern pertains
<

to the adequacy of the seal to ensure that the three hour rating of:

this door is not jeopardized. Fire Door E-29 has been type tested.

and qualified by Southwest Research Institute and the penetration sealsi

i will need to be qualified or analyzed to ensure that the three hour
j qualification is not nullified by the tubing or conduit.,

:
,

I I This is an unresolved item pending installation of the three wall
i l seals and the qualification / certification and installation of the
j seals on door E-29 (8410,01).

No violations or deviations were identified in this area of the
+ .

-

| inspection.

$



-
. ......:.. :.. u .:. a.- u: - . a ,:.w.o.. a. ~. :._.... :a m es.r..a...

| :.
I

. .

*,.
.

14

8. MisceU aneous
.

,

(Closed)' Unresolved Item (8323-04) Conduit Raceway and Cable Traf Records
!

CP-QP-15.2 "Startup/ Turnover QA Activities," (Rev 3, 4/16/81) established
the general methods for verification of mcords pertinent to safety-related i

structures, systeins and components. |

CP-QP-18.2 " Implementation of the Fermanent Plant Records Management |
!

Systems"(Rev 2,10/29/82) described the organization and procedures
relating to the implementation of records requirements. This procedure .

also described the Records Management Manual which was composed of a
series of procedures covering topics such as organization, the ARMS
(Automated Record Management System), the processing of ASME QA records,
and the inclusion of permanent plant verification records in ARMS.

During the special inspection o' the Fuel Building in May-June,1983,
the adequacy of control of conduit raceway and cable tray records was

In November of 1983 a comprehensive records verificationquestioned.
program was established to define and control installation and verifi-
cation of QA records. This program included a method for identifying

information documentation via an~

required conduit and cable tray (EMS). All mcords are verified as
,

" Electrical Management System"
complete by a verification group prior to transfer to the Pemanent
PlantRecordsVault(PPRV). A Paper Flow Group (PFG) has been

, established to resolve all document deficiencies.i

! Based on the infomation contained in the above procedures and from
discussion with personnel involved in the PPRV, this item is considered
closed.

(Closed) Unresolved Item 8323-05 Control of Construction Punch'11st.
t

The " Construction Punchlist" no longer exists at CPSES. All items are,

now input into the Master Data Base (MDB). The MDB is a historical:
*

; fils that can output the total file or just open items. The MDB is an'

administrative tool utilized to monitor the status of ongoing activities.
-

i
The MDB does not replace or supersede Inspection Reports, NCRs, or

;

IRNs.
,

1 The controlling document for the MDB, prior to turnover is the
! " Administrative Guidelines for the Building Management Organization." .

r

iI

These guidelines provide the controls for item input / removal through
| ; the MDB coordinator and the Paper Flow Group coordinator. Procedure
i i I

|
CP-SAP-3 is the controlling document for MDB at the time of turnover.'

|
This item is considered ciosed.

i

\
i

_ _ _ _ _ _ _
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9. Unresolved Items .

Unresolved items are matters about which more infomation is required
Therein order to ascertain whether the itens are acceptable or not.

was one new unresolved item identified in paragraph 7 of this report.
(8410-01)

- --

.
10. Sumary

The Unit 1 Cable Spread Room inspection identified no violations or
deviations. The one unresolved item concerning the Penetration

BasedFire Stops will be followed up during a subsequent inspection.
on 392 inspector-hours, and the sample size in each inspected' area,
and the results of the inspection, it is the concensus of the NRC
inspectors on this team'that the Building Manager concept has provided
sufficient controls of craft, OC'and documentation for the completion
of the Unit 1 Cable Spread Room.

11. Exit Interview
11, 1984, Mr. J. T. Collins and other members of the RIV staff,On April

including the Resident Inspectors met with Mr. Spence, and members of
Thehis staff and others as denoted in paragraph 1 of this report.,

NRC inspectors discussed the findings of this report. The licensee
acknowledged the unresolved item discussed above.,

.
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ATTACHMENT 1

INSPECTION DATA SHEETS FOR UNIT 1

CABLE SPREAD R0(N (RM - 133)

NRC I.R. 50-455/84-10
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RACEWAY INSPECTION DATA SHEET
1*
1.

RDOM: O nAi E S posan be [Prv3 I AM DATE: A4.-11-_ E 4

RACEWAY _NUEBER/ TYPE (Tray,-C r if.) ,

TI A G e t m S ctrious 01 rumn 1i . T14r.c DM Sur.winue. 4D suon 93,-

Ti%r,CCm 5crvna< N6 w=n Al9,* 9~13 C,rrWI S vesans1< d ruon 73 -2

TIM f eBM Swinds 14 Twe n 19 ' T1h 65 (MG Ssc.mu s 23 ramo 28-
4

2 aj

'T~|%2$ 0.0 G Rsesunut 16 ruon 2/ 5 60 * T14CPDM Sernmos n1 regr_g Ja|
,

s /

ATTRIBUTES

Type & Size Identification Documentation (Installation
Tray Covers Fill Factor & Inspection)
Grounding Supports Connections
Craftsmanship Separation (Physical / Electrical)

.
'

ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA

FSAR Section 8.3 R.G. J. 76.-

IEEE 384
Specification ES-Icc Es 19 Procedure CT-O P-t r . 3 - 2v ar op-fl.3-6

GZ- GP-fl.3-90|G1- QP-il..S-S'

RESULTS: Au oc va r an,>>t ren v sversnas (RM A norsw> >vsarew
- y

,1
4

_ lCvm L a u s 99 F F F T D C U ni f TEA
Ann %s A unen0T*^ M U Dmg]$

,

(123 su oper2 i>3c es susina o s n su ner monan c ups Tre 'S-RID

n o n ~r>I T bPP9mFh 'Detsa.D new=SnryFA17%; AMn hunnfUrFh

EV i Dsp Et' fin >J P Encers . & c Arnpr ss *r'n EF s kisorrish
'i M A'.T._M84 P S E- . /. '-

1 RtbULU!AUN: AU N
/

.),

:<

~~
i e
'

1 _

|1 -

!I
i INSP. RPT. NO: ___ B 4 -10

PAGE NO: Arr f-j INSPECTOR: TV)serio
05EErr-

i

| I
' 1

I
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RACEWAY INSPECTION DATA SHEET
., .

DATE: # -11- R4-f Amr p. Spppnp Poem / h 133)ROOM:

RACEWAY NUMBER / TYPE (Tray, L.- M t)~
,.

T1*%C.0F M Rse,snnis 34 rasu 45, S2 f b>3,* T]4 2D5

i S veranu s 3/1AS,38,.f44Tuoni 49 Asm 20 Anwso n

i 15 svesino n e una si aes 4 F nms reAv, war non unr .

)Mr1 m v n1 3 A w1pt v s 1 2. L .

ATTRIBUTES
'

Identification Documentation (Installation
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HVAC INSPECTION DATA SHEET.

Room: 1\,. b %,,. A Q ,- , ~- DATE: ? 2.6-BA

o , p es er L _ r:e A Mi irM*
AREA (s) EXAMINED: u t .<-,,.. # ,,,

. -e r. nr Ne
v

i
; '

8 ATTRIBUTES'

Equipment (Ducts, Dampers, Supports) -

Lh :t 2:nt:t ur *. Oc... A (Separation & Craftsmanship)
Doc mentation (Installation & Inspection)

,

ACCEpTAN'E CRITERIA;

i FSAR see.u ,u 9.9 R.G. -

Spe'cifications d%- aC Procedure'

RESULTS: %. O p em '. ms -., el e e cev'ie,a r A crvi eb w/de/\
4*edofear eels.rde. do eA s s-sm ec hs a 1 e s% o c'cM M n,bo

-e.d~,k. rL:o r ,,;Io ema,A| ei r m ,-m. : _ril
_ Y

. . .. _

!| l2 J +k e . -4| ;e> Ld m. ..,m,,d. 'n t.k .e-dle'
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.' ua <n , J .o w .
' i .

',%_m,ecdor-r% ,_ r.Nrholes eb-,,,#.el b e do MOL
-

. ,

Er 4.b e r...;,i.; e b 4L W\/ AC + Lis,,,i em d M w .m.md s'

, ,

RESOLUTION: ord durb r,*r. un.M \;sb2 he ke, ta ,c r.a .
s

.

:<
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HVAC INSPECTION DATA SHEET

Room: [ab\ e. T".,,,, 4 ,,,d 'Q or,m DATE: S .M - 6 A.
t ' .

AREA (s) EXAMINED: av m e ',. _ ,_ d a M - % , .. . . \. < emel'

n ~ h e> d e A o e N w e. n e 5 %#e
a

.

E *

! ATTRIBUTES:

i Equipment (Ducts, Dampers, Supports)
Instrumentation & Controls (Separation & Craftsmanship) >

Documentation (Installation & Inspection)'

ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA;

FSAR Dze-reas 9.'/ R.G.
Specifications n14. r s

-- Procedure
rev 1 .

RESULTS: 54 V AC, hism's e , d -d <mn~ k t C B - 8 o'l-)QMS'
nu o eus rev t''

; C B - 807 - t 4 - A c _ 86- 80 1 - 14 - ) C, 0,6 - mo 7 - I M- \ A .
e vu o'' ''

re.v t ew a
C.fb - Bo 7 - i M - 1 A A _ O.M - p2,n 7 _ (,- I Q - AT _ og-Ago-6, IM-AC,#

'

I tw o
' - ca.y \ vc e,- acn -io - s e . c s - ee,ev o- c:,- m - s t_ .

? c e,- ec, - e - i u - W . ''''

! cav o rev t. re.v i
% -Be1-eu-Ct /' E - A o 7 - i AJ - i (.= . C.B- 80 7 - 14- F4 k

# # #
c w t, rew \ _ rev 2.

C,b- eo 7- i N - i c) c, f's - Go7 - i M- c.c.t. - t ,. C.E- % 1 iLt-15-
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I rev D rew O etu b

.' CB- Pn 1- t 4- A G _ C tS - ec> 7 - i M - A n c A- nue - / - i M - A A
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h S u drem EMD/s OWE
'

1
' .

T& L t.1.s 4L.. 1 a m'Je*41#
.

* * I J J ,

!
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( /3'6) FIRE PROTECTION INSPECTION DATA SHEET

ROCH: CurY 1sx.r.com A o o m - &f -cr- | DATE: Skt r'/
AREA (s) EXAMINED: / / 4.e. o u Fi es e 5:w/ /4.srf/o+ - I' ve7E+f

.
,

*
.

ATTRIBUTES,(Proper Installation)'

.

? ''*re Detectf:rP r.;tra m w , ire 5wn -*

(iTr'e SuppressioO F1 m Cr=+4act .

'

D::::; c.t.ei. ; w.. (!...i.eiiei.; .. & I. . g G ior.)
:
.

ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA,'

.

4 ,p
1 FSA'R

.;;;r.di a -- -.

g67.f. 9. f-R.G.
Specif1 cation ?72.1- MS-frf - r;;;Lrepr#4 / 2.A"

RESULTS: tlc rs im n -1 ;= , ,a.e r ,s/s -rs,,e 3 vsfr,.7
3

F o it- edn. i s- / C u s.s kwns bou ii su

jS/VSH L /) s.e.on. / 7o ) x ,, r , ~ s rir. r vr r-em v, rn
,

-. q
' A c r*<. s-r >> w av I on 1 a. n r, o ~ o e r-c e v a u i r >J.- c w s

X #& 4.D$=! C-- 4.6 f '/J 7"C M 13 // g n-r i#reo 9 W

Dser. E h-| 2 F V --S $"" 6 F/ 7 f Y -* ~7 K r/7 3 P - F w
'/

.' i $ ~| 7 $"$"" #$ .2 ."O A,, n.J f w/ V"A n. n 1 o s 3V 8"A/ & 41.

# r
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FIRE PROTECTION INSPECTION DATA SHEET!

c F56.5
3kc ||YROCH: t*+eti $~meunc b o <, - d u ,r- | DATE:

AREA (s) EXAMINED: h y-p/pr Ac s - +c.r/ o u - Me + w e. s '
/

$ A;#1HM L frs- S yr r6+'tv' A - t CA~

f
.

r

.
=

(! ATTRIBUTES,(Proper Installation)'

[ Peret :tf: "r: St;ps Tire Cet.ecti:n
dire Suopress1D -T'r; Critf=;5 .

De;s;nt:ti n Gi.n=li.Uun & Inspecdun) ,

*

ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA;

13.Zf 'lS~/|8Afl'y.g pen; : R F
FSA'R

,

R.G. ,

i Specification 17 7 S -M f-W Pr: e&r:

' Lx t / , =-f er.s $,5 /ps.sffs o+- fr /4. , /a ssi /1, RESULTS:

W i r "7 5 'T~L & Dev /s/6 . /A e - A.e rio ~ . m A m n.- c
' '

.-

WL $ [fh/ W h$$ $ / == Y f fhY a Y Y f V/ $"$$$
-

5

ir ios ,~-71Fi co ow 4; +r"~s s-L nw c-1. 4 'l +~o 'Y 'r'A.'

$~ v c Tra is in sr o-os.fo s .1 ~ esfsc~cp.
*~

E.-fL C && C- / ~ s FC e ro r osresrrso a. - ir sn' Aa

.4

1 A c/ M i1A To-7> & av F- 9-/_r L-1 CfnsfL 74 s or4 e-T'
g

M- YL+ r- rL a s- s vr rom sr /4 s se.~ rt v

wa,f o ,. ne ma ,f n ~ , ., n ,c
,

1

'$ u / C T' - / / / 6 < FA 1A - |Ls C /L $ 't i 1"B~s''''f A- e - s") vn- /

'I ~ d r > ~ t- ca AA:.6c 7JEo* /e FoA-m CD T~ M T- T4. ,1 is
:

yy &C s%=$ Y r ?fW ASV' / $ | 9 H *'
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Cl'f6 8 FIRE PROTECTION INSPECTION DATA SHEET

t/~yr-| DATE: )bckrelROOM: [Ard St a toin c hn -

_

AREA (s) EXAMINED: F ,se r De re c.r/ o v -
I

'

!:

|
'

=
.

9 ATTRIBUTES:(ProperInstallation)
|

6 'N'* * * * - -
r< ''-as Gire DetectioDe.....,+4m.

.
"~"I ,,

*r % ,
~

P r: ;;r;;;h; . . .on,., .

5 :.,;;. ente den ( h:t:.l ht%" '. h!"-c+4"")
-

'

.

''
ACCEPTANCE CRITERIA:

f ;; ; " . ". ' V # .FSA'R #.7 A 9.i~-/ M p'

R.G.'

Specification 2 7 2 7 -ES- 17S f*ocedure j

| |

i RESULTS: Fru o s r-s e r s ou of FL.r u a e s e B ss :

I on r z n - ? > ~ s= r nt vcrt e ro A J m is s 72 L.g.6 )

I
! fcs- C--i air r nn /.4 e u ows. - 2. > z. 7 -E J - L0 /1

f /A-|M |ff.1C5a C / 'l 7Lsst osisorar3 pe,r wMt,

,i ov c x-o r 1 1 o~c t * e o e ,. Yaa un en no so-~- .s.w r,'

J
>L A-r n r 3*C A t. 2-on- **r sa s-t G. A n 79 wsc. J.C-a L * * - |*

|!] r a n ,,, - rvs - ru ~ e. -s .rs-,

!, Rf! set: mew: o s re ur> - s ,.. n.c n,a. c_ i ns ee a r ,,. riw reo 2.t~
'l!

;,

04 Vo~r. C 79 sa- 1 >M M6LfD L 1~~ W& ) 60 s C.AM & L 9 C & O g A.)
,

|< +-~ o su< w rs. 7z a. n c. ,~r<<a n ~,reo r,

s- u,esesee w+c wrs ro.s rz-,,s.e ra rx-s u o~
{

C MJ-/>~4A- */ # T1 AC.- ff4!t-- s~ c> r e ss rac 19 L '|
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(gfff FIRE PROTECTION INSPECTION DATA SHEET

RCCH: [A BL f/itdAoin Asom - l|~>r / -f;4c s^ec40 ATE: } C |F 'lsv
Cs n fAREA (s) EXAHINED: J'r n e r ur tok Fis.r Srs/J ~*

> ,

l'on. nm 1 r l'> s' & d NVM. A.s er /J n c7s M?> ~S 74 a us

: ! re- c # a a 3 tJx rfe-Ui Ex. : F p-6 pr oM .~

,: ,

! ATTRIBUTES:(Proper Installation)

btration Fire Sto'oD F' Detectie-
Ti.e LEPre3-ien Sir; 0;; tin;;;; .

0; ;;ntetha (!a;;tChtien *. Ins;;;;;tha) ,

ACCEPTANCE CRITEitIA:

FSA'R
- A----_.^. M

R.G. "d.rA */. .G / #^ #
Specification ps. z 12.3- /+4f-Jff Procedure

t. RESULTS: C Ast c e ono.or- P1re s vp J/VAc. p.rer re ergysans
- ,

1 ster 1Fi r# o u* 21 re D D vt- 's E r - H 7 -In nl 2 /72.ss w Jf
:k E c -ro? 52 yr <n cerr i rL u 1 no E & - 1- e ? ~ / 3 y 4 .r. w s r ;
,s .

| T'L L s 1 7 ~$ $?O e-xx > a asj f 6.es E r&A n o ~2 i ss-rd'd e. ParB d ad 17"

?hoF '7 4Q ~T'o T s>- s . T~Lrs n.1 a st A. t i e in c. s. er o es

I 7-La. re s-rr o p-i s t n o o ss.r .

't gef6K C#****8I

4
Si 2 2 / c A;E rss A r?0 4 J w 4 ss 4 Fo ** no A. .o *r C em a D *:

'',1
i3 ^|EEQiBBE||T: /of 7 I Dr */ . 1~oJ'D car > r o r 2. --- rary. Yl e.

-, 7 s s
.

s i c c 1 d'd~ P10 4-4 *-f Jos-f re s. s.+rs o~' si 6.**r * s*'n s- M J's*/csorro ^-"g
w e u no*>T~

fIht t 1*S c"- TA8ff f r ~ 4" rs*sm r?* " 1 . 'I~L A < c , F 4 4 se.c r n ~.7.

.

)

i s. t 1. c To u n o A-or~ rsesJa e a.-o a > rn no /An'oe
,1

-~rud * ' f0f' T. I o f 9. JD Yf. rtasr s.4-c 2- ro- e * rea sy a.srs -~
.--
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INSPECTION DATA CONTINUATION SHEET
'

7 ,..,,e.pe a o~o *r r,, p e,- ,.,,e. ,fi.,, s -4,c.s
INSP"CTION ELEMEN.T:

F, ,, Az.
,.

, ,

F-* w o ins. r we ,s.e .no r so sn.r > mss an- rte

Wi Tc o ods i~cs . 7Le 1 nens res A .*

)
: Si -e 3 h - meo Fia en o ot-3 u sn .c >~s scen-o, |

1

*

1~t.f Y A ss so e nripsrc aw P~.c . 2 72 7 -4-/~0Sv7*

.

'

33 2 -2 o. E - 2. o s4 ,. C - 2. 0 8 f -2.-). E -22 .*- p
- - , ,

- ,

K ~2 *1 E - 1 */ >> s. s s* c c u s. op> * con nectru :

|

||TL ? r ser r _rsit c+o d2.9 ons usrH rk e s m s 4 o c e*s-
'

n rne r.ou ex. w a c. . rz , s o o . i<- a-r
/ .

TW s1 f$ Nff r#L-> Oe1W$ TA,dt-*arALA/ 0f 0 9 * 12- N4M>* \

0 A -f sT A- t a / /f A- TH A f s is -r> T'3ut p rl t e ,

e

is > c+6cc eono ni7- -> r+ ~ wumo

1, iz. c.s-r u.a -o r1< s vre,e.,.,e- + rw
.

l -
,.,~ ,r. -r u a- ,e a n n ,. ~~ m is-. n e

.
.

nv w o w , es-rvo~ -rs s- ursp s sa.c
.

Pss/E- A A -p/$f - J -J".T F.' n =i d~ _ k A.y=" 4 A-g*

# /

~-r> r n a n- e o 1. n>rro .s- -s mzgrso .* y

uL. e . - / > m i s c> n.c w,n on ru- om,'

_
- .

.

, , s:.eramrs;i m |1 77x s'''M i n ree es n vo-s r> t o ov o-
j
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